NY1SO Management Committee M eeting
February 1, 2001
Con Edison
New York City

Minutes of Meeting

1. I ntroduction and M eeting Obj ectives

Mr. Harvey Reed, Chairman of the Management Committee, welcomed the members of the MC and
reviewed the objectives of the meeting.

-MC Discussion and Actions on Agenda Item No. 12.
-MC Discusson and Action on Proposd to implement a Circuit Bresker
- Receive reports from Committees and NY 1SO Staff

Mr. Reed noted that Agenda Item 6. has been deferred dueto inaction on theitem at the January 25" BIC
mesting.

Mr. Reed d so suggested the Committee hear from itsguest, David Goulding, immediady after the minutes
were acted upon.

Mr. Reed reported that the NY1SO has confirmed with both its interna and externd Counsdl thet it has
the authority to proceed with the implementation of the NY1SO Circuit Breaker proposal, since the
implementation represents an automation of the Market Monitoring Plan. He suggested, therefore, that the
following process be conducted relative to this agenda item.

Mr. Reed proposed that the N'Y 1SO present the final version of itscircuit breaker proposa and, following
any clarifying questions, that the M C members discuss the proposal during the sector caucus and provide
feedback to the NY SO ontwo questions. First, the sectors should report whether they concurred with
the NY1S0O regarding its assumed authority to implement the plan and second, they should describe the
extent to which each sector has concerns or issues with the proposal. The NY1SO would document the
sector responses and concerns in the meeting minutes and forward the comments received to the NY 1SO
Board for their congderation relative to this matter.

2. Approval of December and January Minutes

Mr. King, Secretary tothe M C, reviewed the amended minutesfrom the December 7th 2000 M C meeting.



A motion was made to approve the December 7" minutes. The motion was seconded and approved with
aunanimous show of hands.

3. Presentation on Ontario M ar ket

Agendaitem #5 was taken next, out of order.

Mr. David Goulding, President and CEO of the Ontario | ndependent Market Operator (IMO), addressed
the MC and provided an overview of the development and current status of the IMO markets. Mr.
Goulding stressed thet the market design assumes concurrent |mpI ementatl on of both whol esd eand retail
market components i ‘ y 3

+agg|ﬁgbdﬂmd—sehedu}eHe indi cated that work on the IMO’ ss/stem |sexpected to becompl eted by May
of 2001, however, opening of the market isunlikely to occur beforethefdl of 2001 since the devel opment
of the retail component isless advanced.

Following his presentation, Mr. Goulding addressed a number of darifying questions. Mr. Paul Savage,
of NRG, inquired regarding whether the IMO markets would be structured as a Sngle-settlement system
or atwo-settlement system asin New York.

Mr. Howard Fromer of ENRON inquired as to whether there was any relationship between the opening
of the IMO markets and the return to service of anumber of SrtarteOPG’ s nuclear generation units. Mr.
Goulding responded that the nuclear units will return to service as scheduled and that there is no direct
relationship between the return of these units and the opening of the Ontario markets.

4. Circuit Breaker

Mr. William Musdler, Presdent and CEO of the NY1SO, reported on the status of the NY1SO circuit
breaker development and thanked the members of the circuit breaker working group for their hard work
and ideas. Mr. Musder indicated that the present NY1SO circuit breaker design was the result of
ggnificant input from the MC members. Mr. Musdler then requested that Mr. Garry Brown, Chairman of
the NY SO BIC, review the BIC votes regarding the various circuit bresker designs.

Mr. Brown reported that at the January 25", 2001 BIC meeting, the BIC members reviewed and voted
on three circuit breaker proposas. Mr. Brown indicated that a proposal by Con Edison received avote
of 32% in favor, aproposa by the Transmission Owners received 57.81%, finaly the NY 1SO proposa
received a41% votein favor. Mr. Brown stated that none of the three proposal's achieved the required
58%.

Mr. Musdler indicated that based on areview by both internal NY SO Counsd and Hunton & Williams
of the NY1SO circuit breaker proposa, aswell as gpplicable languageinthe NY 1SO Tariffsand the ISO

Page -2-



Agreement, the NY1SO has concluded that it iswithin the authority of the N'Y SO to implement the circuit
breaker asdesigned. Thecurrent design merdly representsan autometion of the Market Monitoring Plan’s
exigting features. Mr. Musdler added that the NY ISO intends to seek Board approva on this important
matter and that the NY1SO Board requests input from the MC for its consideration.

Inthat regard Mr. Museler suggested that Dr. Patton proceed with his presentation regarding the NY1SO
dreuit breaker design and respond to clarifying questions. Hethen suggested that each sector consider the
matter during the sector caucus and respond to the Board' s request for input following the caucus.

Mr. Musder further clarified that it is the podtion of the NY SO gaff that the circuit bresker utilize the
exiging impact and conduct thresholds as currently provided for in the NY1SO Market Monitoring Plan.
Mr. Musdler suggested that any discussion of proposed changes to the circuit bresker thresholds should
be limited to adiscusson of the Market Monitoring Plan itsdf. In that regard, Mr. Musder extended an
offer for any party wishing to discussthe features of the NY 1SO Market Monitoring Plan fmayto do so with
NY SO Staff and Dr. Patton and that the NY 1SO would make arrangements for any requested meetings.

Mr. Paul Gioia of Lebouf, Lamb, Greene, & MacRae representing the Transmission Owners, voiced his
concern that the prepesedproeess NY 1 SO proposal may complicate the process and that the MC must
decide whether the NYISO indeed has the authority claimed to proceed with implementation of its
proposed CB.

Mr. Paul Savage, of NRG, aso expressed his concern with the process.

Mr. Musdler responded to these concerns by indicating that the Board isinterested inthe views of theMC
onthismatter, including whether each sector concurswith the NY1SO regarding its authority to implement
the circuit breaker in the manner described.

Mr. Bush, of Sithe Energies, conceded that he believed that the N'Y 1SO does havethe authority to proceed
with the implementation, but strongly urged the NY1SO Board to file the plan with FERC on the grounds
that he felt that it would be appropriate for the NY1SO to do so.

Mr. Musdler reiterated that each sector should consider the proposa before the MC and provide
comments on asector basisregarding both the proposd itself and the process being followed to implement
the circuit breaker. These comments would be forwarded to the NYISO Board as part of their
deliberations on the matter.

Mr. Musdler then introduced Dr. David Patton, Independent Market Advisor to the Board, who gave a
brief presentation summarizing the sdient features of the NY SO circuit breaker proposd.

Dr. Patton emphasized that the current proposal represents an automation of the existing FERC-approved
market mitigation plan. He added the most significant changeto the proposal, compared to that which was

Page -3-



aired before the BIC at their January 25" meeting, isthe inclusion of non-ICAP generators as unitswhich
would be subject to bid mitigation under the circuit breaker.

Severd MC members expressed their concern with non-ICAP units being subject to mitigation with the
circuit breaker. Dr. Patton noted that the NY 1SO Market Monitoring Plan draws no distinction between
ICAP and non-ICAP resources and that parties that engage in economic withholding will be subject to
evauation and potentid mitigation under the plan. He added that non-ICAP providers can come to the
NY SO to discuss anticipated changes in bidding behavior which might be subject to mitigation with the
circuit bregker.

Mr. Aaron Breidenbaugh inquired whether |oad bidswould be subject to mitigationwith thecircuit bresker.
Dr. Patton replied that load bids would not be subject to the automated mitigation.

Mr. Paul Gioia, representing the Transmission Owners, offered that the NY1SO should be indifferent to
the stated advantage regarding the small percentage of time that the circuit breaker was expected to be
armed and actudly operate, but rather the concern should be focused on the ability of the circuit breaker
to protect New Y ork consumers from the exercise of market power.

Mr. IraFreilicher, of Hunton and Williams, clarified that the NY 1SO has no intention of dlowing any form
of market power and that the NY1SO is charged by the FERC with enforcing al aspect of the FERC-
approved market monitoring plan.

In responding to aquestion from Mr. Charles Sayer of Con Edison, Dr. Patton responded that there was
no sengtivity testing completed relaive to the use of lower “aming” thresholds. He added that lowering
this parameter would increase the likelihood of mitigating judtifiable bids. Thisredity would be viewed by
suppliersasanincreased bus nessrisk, which would encourage physica withholding of supply whichinturn
would have a secondary effect of driving up offer prices.

Mr. Jm Parmeleg, of LIPA, expressed his disgppointment that the circuit breaker proposad was not
intended to apply to suppliers on Long Idand. Dr. Patton responded that suppliers on Long Idand would
gl be subject to dl aspects of the existing market monitoring plan.

Mr. Joe Oates, of Con Edison, inquired whether Dr. Patton had reviewed the New Y ork supply curve,
used to establish circuit breaker arming levels, on a statewide or a zond basis. Dr. Petton indicated that
the supply curve was reviewed on a constrained area basis such as eastern New Y ork when the Centra
East condraint is binding.

Mr. Mark Y ounger questioned whether unitswhich areimproperly mitigated would be reimbursed for any
lost opportunity cogts. Dr. Patton responded that he did not view thisasimproper mitigation sincedl units
should know their respective mitigation reference prices and could availl themselves of the ability to consult
with the MMU prior to submitting their bids. Mr. Charles King added that suppliers who fed that they

Page -4-



have been improperly mitigated can utilize the existing NY1SO Discretionary Action Committee (DAC)
to recover clamed losses.

A concern was raised that the proposed circuit breaker did not apply to rea time. Mr. King clarified that
the NY I SO dready had the ability to mitigatein redl time and that unitsrequiring mitigation would be placed
on an automated “watch lig” to affect the mitigation on an hourly basis. Mr. King added that the hourly
software to implement real-time mitigation has been tested and deployed. Mr. Mark Rieder, of the
NY PSC, questioned the appropriateness of the $150 “arming” threshold, which he consdered too high.
He inquired as to whether this could be lowered while till avoiding asignificant increasein the probability
of mitigeting judtifidble bids. Dr. Patton responded that lower thresholds are reviewed by the MMU for
misconduct and that thispractice will continue after the circuit breaker isimplemented. Dr. Pattonindicated
that he would continue to monitor the effectiveness of the thresholds going forward.

Following additiond questions, Dr. Patton concluded his presentation on the NY1SO circuit breaker
proposal. Following the sector caucus, the following reports were received from the individua sectors
regarding the NY1SO circuit breaker proposal and the sector opinions regarding the NY1SO’ s authority
to implement the proposdl.

Sector Reportson the NY1SO Circuit Breaker Proposal

Public Power & Environmental Sector : Mr. Robert Hiney, of NY PA, spoke on behaf of the Public
Power Sector and indicated that thereisaneed for acircuit bresker mechanism and that the Public Power
Sector believes that other protective measures are also required. He added that the Public Power Sector
believes that the NY 1SO has the authority to implement it’s proposed circuit bresker.

Other Suppliers: Doron Ezickson, guest of Levon Kazarian of Morgan Stanley spoke on behdf of the
Other Suppliers. Heindicated the Other Suppliers sector will not respond to the questions posed since it
viewed the process being followed as inappropriate and that it did not which to set a precedent by
endorsing this process.

Mr. Steve Wemple, of Con Edison Solutions, offered a dissenting view that the NY 1SO effortsare astep
in the right direction, however there should be consideration of using different (lower) thresholds.

Generation : Mr. Garry Brown of Sithe Energies, indicated that there was a cross section of opinions
among the sector members. He noted that some supported the NY SO proposd, though some were
concerned with the proposed treatment of non-ICAP units, while others opposed the additional market
interference. Mr. Brown added that there were concerns about some of the mgor details such as the
caculation of reference prices and the process for engaging the NY 1SO to pre-judtify bids. Mr. Brown
concluded by noting that the Generation Sector is anxious to work with the NY SIO to clarify the detalls
on the proposd.

End Users : Mr. Richard Miller, Senior V.P., Energy Divison, NYC Economic Development

Page -5-



CommissonCorporation, spoke on behaf of the End Users Sector.;-ard  He stated that the End-Users
sector unanimoudy agreed that the NY 1SO hasthe authority toimplement theN'Y | SO staff circuit breaker
proposal because it merely condtitutes automation of the current market monitoring mechanism Hefurther
stated, however, that the End- Users sector do& not support the NY SO Staff circuit breaker proposa
becausei : i eker |Sinadequate and unduly exposes consumers
to summer price spikes. In partlcualr the End- Users sector believes that the thresholds thet are too high
and that the reference bid calculation method isinadequate. On behalf of the End-Users sector, Mr. Miller
urged the NY SO Board to resolve these issues expeditioudy over the next two weeks so thet if it is
determined that changes are appropriate, they can be made prior to this summer. He-adlded-thatAs part
of this effort the End Users Sector would Ilketo meet with Dr. Patton aneHthat theeireditbreskerwit-not

Hndly, he added on behdf of himself and no other member of the End-Users sector, that the circuit
breaker will not adequately resolve the flawed implementation of the in-City mitigation issues and thet this
issue must still be resolved separately.

Transmisson Owners: Mr. Paul Gioiaof LLGM, spoke on behdf of the Transmisson Owners Sector
and indicated that the Transmisson Owners strongly support the NY SO circuit bresker as a strong
improvement and they commend the NY1SO Board for taking the initiative to develop the concept. Mr.
Gioia expressed concerns with the adequacy and effectiveness of the current market monitoring plan. He
added that the Board should keep an open mind on these issues.

Mr. Jaeger of Con Edison, indicated that Con Edison cannot support the NY 1 SO specific circuit bresker
proposa in that the reference price calculations and the thresholds must be strengthened.

Other Comments : Mr. Thomas Dvorsky, of the NY SPC, indicated that the NY1SO does have the
authority to implement the circuit breaker and should do so immediately. He noted that some
characterigtics fal short in protecting consumers from exercise of market power and that work needs to
be completed to address these issues prior to summer to ensure consumer protection.

Following the conclusion of the discusson, Mr. Musder thanked the members of the MC for their input
to the Board deliberations on this important issue.

5. Day OnePrice Correction

Mr. Reed reported that this item was deferred from today’ s agenda due to lack of action at the January
25" BIC mesting.

0. L unch and Sector Caucuses

The MC adjourned for lunch and sector caucus at gpproximately 12:45 pm, and reconvened at 2pm.

7. Chair person’s Report

Mr. Harvey Reed, Chairman of theMC, reported that all concernsand commentsreceived from MPshave

Page -6-



been addressed in the latest NY1SO Project Priority list. A revised project list will be released shortly.

8. Market Operations Report

Mr. Musdler reviewed the NY 1SO market performance indices with the MC. He noted that pursuant to
the requests of the MC, zond pricing data has been added. Mr. Musder clarified that the zond datais
caculated on the basis of asmple numerica average sncethe NY 1SO isunableto prepare |oad-weighted
vaues on atimely bass a thispoint in time.

Mr. Musdler reported good progress regarding the Price Sengtive Load initiatives. He noted that thefina
detailswill be addressed by the NY1SO Board at their February meeting, after which tariff language will
be brought to the MC at the March 1% meeting, with plans to file a Section 205 filing with the FERC on
or about March 5™. Mr. Musd er added that the Transmission Ownerscan begin promoting their own retail
programs prior to the ISO’ s receipt of FERC gpproval.

Mr. Museler reported that the capacity Stuationin NY hasimproved with the return of Indian Point 2 and
the anticipated deployment of the NYPA GTSInNYC. Mr. Musder stressed the need to encourage the
development of more basdload generation in the state, especidly NY C.

Mr. Musder noted that the deadline for comments on the recent NY1SO filing to extend the existing
$1000.00 price cap on energy offers has been delayed until February 28". He added that comments
regarding the recent FERC Technical conference on the NY1SO are due February 6" and that reply
comments will be due on the 16™.

Mr. Aaron Breidenbaugh, resdential end-user, inquired whether the NY 1SO had rel eased the datafor the
locationa ICAP requirements for the summer capability period. Mr. Museler reported that these figures
are being checked and would be released shortly.

9. Interregional 1SO-MOU Report

Mr. King, VP of NYISO Market Services, reported on the recent joint Business Practices/Operations
working group coordinating meetingin New Y ork. Hereported that thefollowing projectswere di scussed.

* Common Interface Tool (CIT): The development of asingle interface for transaction submission
& daadigribution to diminate the potentia for data errors causing check-out failure.

* Common Reserve Market Project : The development of shared reserve requirements among the
| SOs which may evolve into acommon reserve market across the Northeast.

* Common Regulation Market Project : Thisisasmilar project to thereserveinitiatives and holds
the promise of reducing regulation requirements in the northeest.

Page - 7-



Mr. King added that the NYISO IT department is jointly initiating an “Online Presence Project” with
Sapient which will addressthe usability and functiondity of the NY1SO MIS & Web interfaces. Mr. King
noted that there will be ample opportunity for MP involvement inthis process and that the N'Y 1SO would
be providing details on the types of involvement needed a the February 15" BIC mesting. Mr. King
indicated that this project will not utilize resources needed for other key, group-1 one projects and that the
work may contribute towards achieving the goals of the MOU Common User Interface initiative as well
as the desire of some MPsto obtain the functionality present in PIM’s e-schedules.

10. Report on NY1SO disposition of 8 MOU | ssues

Mr. King reported that additiona time will be needed to obtain input on the eight MOU issues. Theissues
in question have been assigned to the Market Structuresand Scheduling & Pricing Working Groups, with
the god of providing acombined set of commentsto the BIC on February 15" and the MC on March 1st.

11. NYISO Market: Credit |ssues and Working Capital Policy

Mr. Andrew Ragogna, VP and CFO of the NY 1 SO, introduced the mg ority consensus proposal prepared
by the Budget, Standards, and Performance (BPS) Subcommittee to strengthenNY 1 SO creditworthiness
requirements. Mr. Ragognaindicated that current policieswere reviewed jointly by the subcommittee and
NY SO gaff with agod of improving short term liquidity, while alowing the NY1SO to continue to pay
the market on time, in full, every month. Mr Ragogna indicated that the tariff details associated with the
proposal needed to be developed and that it was the subcommittee’s and NY 1SO staff’s desire to seek
MC approval on the particulars presented in the mgjority proposal.

Mr. Ragogna clarified that the proposa represents a compromise between what the NY1SO originaly
proposed and the desires of the subcommittee.

Mr. Maty Amati, Charman of the Btdget—Stan form besmm
Subcommitteg), reviewed the specific features of the proposal and noted that although certan
implementation details need to be developed, the subcommittee is asking for Management Committee

approva of the proposd.

Mr. Amati emphasized that the BSP Subcommittee had met three times with NY1SO gaff, and that the
most recent meetings were well attended with representation by financia officers of certain companies, as
well as representatives with credit expertise. Mr. Amati reiterated Mr. Ragogna s comments that the
magority postion represented a compromise that was negotiated, in good faith, anong the BSP
Subcommittee members and the NY 1SO.

Following a spirited discussion and answer sesson, Mr. Reed suggested that it would not be appropriate
to vote on the mgjority proposa until further details were developed. Mr. Ragogna emphasized thet this
issue has been worked on diligently by the BSP Subcommittee and the NY1SO saff for the past two
months, and that the Board is expecting a recommendation at its February meeting. In response to Mr.

Page -8-



Ragogna s comments, Mr. Reed asked the sectors to caucus, over lunch, to determine if they would be
willing to, &t least, approve the accumulation of $25 million working capital and increasing the NY1SO's
revolving credit line to $75 million. Mr. Reed subsequently advised the Management Committee, after
lunch, thet the sector caucuses did not indicate a willingness to approve the working capital / revolving
credit line increase @ thistime.

Mr. Reed ultimately requested that the BSP Subcommittee resumeits meetingswith NY 1SO staff to work
out further details associated with the proposal and to report back at the next Management Committee
mesting.

Mr. Musder expressed his concern with the delay, and reiterated the NY 1SO Board' sconcernswith this
important matter.

12. New Business

There was no new business to address.
13. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at approximately 3:20 pm.



